CORRESPONDENCE
SEP 04, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05543-13

Angela Charles

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 11:14 AM

To: Angela Charles

Cc: Shawna Senko; Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Dkt 130230-SU - Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 2780)
Angela,

Please place the below e-mail in parties correspondence.

Thank you,

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2014 3:02 PM

To: "JWharton@deanmead.com'

Subject: Dkt 130230-SU - Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 2780)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for e-
filing because it is aduplicate of DN 04920-14.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.
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CORRESPONDENCE
APR 08, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 05543-13

Shawna Senko

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 4:35 PM

To: 'HSchack@deanmead.com'

Cc: Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Change of address

Good afternoon, Holly,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. We have Mr. Wharton listed in three open
dockets: Dockets 130230-SU, 130209-SU, and 130105-WS.

e The contact information for Docket 130230-SU was correct.
e We updated the street address in Docket 130209-SU.
e We updated all of Mr. Wharton’s contact information in Docket 130105-WS.

We made those revisions per the request below. Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Holly Schack [mailto:HSchack@deanmead.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Change of address

How do | go about making a change of address for John Wharton? Apparently you have him listed with Dean Mead,
which is correct, but you have his old address on Blairstone.
Feel free to contact me directly 850-270-5521. Thank you.

Holly Schack
D E A N Office Manager
m HSchack@deanmead.com

Dean Mead

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-999-4100 - Fax 850-577-0095
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www.deanmead.com

Orlando | Fort Pierce | Gainesville | Tallahassee | Viera/Melbourne

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by
telephone. Thank you.

REGULATORY DISCLAIMER: As required by United States Treasury Regulations, please be aware that this communication is not intended or written by the
sender to be used, and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the recipient under United States
Federal Tax Laws, or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any plan or arrangement addressed herein.

Think Green! Please consider our environment before printing this e-mail.



PRE-APPENDED
JAN 22, 2014 - 12:02 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 05543-13

Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 9:34 AM

To: ‘iwharton@deanmead.com’

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 1056)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible
for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by the
signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules listed
on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3. The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) Identified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
¢) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.
Note regarding this filing:

All documents filed electronically must be capable of being printed as paper
documents without loss of content or appearance. Documents must be
prepared using a clearly readable font which, when printed, will fit on an 8.5
by 11-inch page. The PDF as filed appeared to be minimized to allow two
pages to fit on one 8.5 by 11-inch page, as if the document could be folded in
half for booklet format.

Orientation

i@ Portrait
() Landscape

Those pages need to be resized to fit the 8.5 by 11-inch pages.

Orientation

@ Portrait
() Landscape
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APPENDED
SEP 18, 2013 - 9:48 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05543-13

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 4:07 PM
To: '‘Davis, Phyllis'

Cc: Reilly, Steve

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request

Ms. Davis:

Per your request, we have added OPC/Kelly and Reilly to the mailing list as interested persons in
the dockets mentioned below, with an e-mail address of kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us. If you have any
changes or wish to have this information removed, those requests should be forwarded to
clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Interested persons receive notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders,
final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders,
please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for
our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Flovida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Flease note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state cfficials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 2:12 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Reilly, Steve

Subject: Interested Party Request

Good morning:

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C.
Reilly, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the following dockets:

130209-SU 130210-WS

130211-WS 130212-WS



FPSC Commission Clerk
APPENDED
SEP 18, 2013 - 9:48 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05543-13


130229-WS 130230-SU

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations, and
final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us.

If you have additional questions please contact me at 488-9330.
Thanks.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
850-488-9330





